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VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Sharon Dickinson and Zina H. Cheng
Office of the City Clerk
Los Angeles City Hall
200 North Spring Street, Room 360
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Council File No. 17-0509 (Case Nos. VTT-73536 & ENV-2014-2735-EIR) 
Consent to Time Limit Extension

Re:

Dear Sharon and Zina:

This firm represents Kilroy Realty Corporation and its affiliate KR Academy, LLC 
(together “Kilroy”), the applicant in the above-referenced cases for Kilroy’s Academy Square 
project (the “Project”). It is our understanding that the City Council’s jurisdiction over the 
above-referenced matter ends on or about May 31, 2017. The purpose of this letter is to request 
a 30-day extension of that deadline for the City Council to act in this case. Accordingly, our 
client agrees to allow the City Council to retain jurisdiction over this matter through and 
including its June 30, 2017 meeting.

Thank you for your consideration of the above. Please do not hesitate to contact me with
any questions.

Sincerely,

C.J. Laffer

Charlie Rausch, Department of City Planning (via email)
Luci Ibarra, Department of City Planning (via email)
Sarah Molina-Pearson, Department of City Planning (via email) 
Claudia Rodriguez, Department of City Planning (via email)
Chris Robertson, Planning Director, Council District 13 (via email)

cc:

11355 West Olympic Boulevard, Los Angeles, California 90064-1614 Telephone: 310.312.4000 Fax: 310.312.4224 

Albany | Chicago | Los Angeles | New York | Orange County | Palo Alto | Sacramento | San Francisco | Washington, D.C.

mailto:CLaffer@manatt.com

